APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Entergy Operations, Inc. Docket Nos. 50+313/91-0)
Arkansas Nuclear One (ANO) 50-368/91-01
License Nos. D:g-SI
NPF-6

During an NRL inspection conducted or January 8+10, 1991, viclations of NRC

requirements were identified. 1n accordance with the "Genera) Statement of

Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1990), the violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR Part 26, Appendix A, Subpart B, Section 2.4(g)(18) reguires, in
part, that for each screening test, two breath specimens be collected from
each individua) tested. Additionally, 10 CFR Part 26, Appendix A,
Subpart A, Section 1.1(2) requires, in part, that licensees not deviate
from the provisions of these guidelines without the written approval of
the Commission.

Contrary to the sbove, the licensee failed tc ccllect a second breath
specimen for all sampling performed during 1990. Furthermore, the
licensee failed to obtain written approval from the Commission to deviate
from Appendix A, Subpart B, Section 2.4(g)(18), in that the licensee's
procedures did not reguire & second breath test when results of the first
breath specimer were 0,000,

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).

B. 10 CFR 26.22(c) reguires, in part, that initial training must be completed
prior to assignment of duties within the scope of 10 CFR Part 26.
10 CFR 26.23, requires, in part, that all contractor and vendor personnel
performing activities within the scope of 10 CFR Part 26 be subject to the
licensee's program {f they are not in another approved fitness=for=duty
program.

Contrary to the above, during 1990 the licensee failed to provide training
to some contractor supervisors assigned duties that fell within the scope
of this part.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VII).

C. 10 CFR Part 26, Appendix A, Subpart B, Section 2.4(c) requires, in part,
that security procedures provide for the designated collection site to be
secure, and Section 2.4(e) requires, in part, that no unauthorized

personnel shall be permitted in any part of the designated collection site
where specimens are collected or stored.
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